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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <amoelections@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 6:01 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: Report of the Secretary Treasurer on Nominations to the 2020 - 2022 AMO Board of 

Directors

AMO Update not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
AMO Policy Update

 

June 26, 2020 

Report of the Secretary Treasurer on Nominations to 
the 2020 – 2022 AMO Board of Directors 

  

It is my pleasure to submit a copy of my report on the candidates standing for election 
for the 2020 - 2022 AMO Board of Directors, as confirmed by the Returning Officer. 
The Returning Officer has confirmed candidates against the nomination requirements 
and processes. 

Elections:  Monday, August 17, 2020, 8:00 a.m. through to Tuesday, August 18, 
2020, 10:00 a.m. 

All elected officials from member municipalities in good standing with the Association, 
who are delegates to the 2020 AMO Annual Conference, are eligible to vote for 
President and in the Caucus for which the delegate has registered. Delegates will 
receive instructions via email on how to cast their votes. 

Please note that the Heads of the following municipal groups are automatically 
appointed to the appropriate Caucus of the AMO Board:  

 L’Association française des municipalités de l’Ontario (AFMO) 
 Eastern Ontario Wardens’ Caucus (EOWC) 
 Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) 
 Northern Ontario Municipal Association (NOMA) 
 Large Urban Mayors’ Caucus of Ontario (LUMCO) 
 Mayors & Regional Chairs of Ontario of Single Cities and Regions (MARCO) 
 Ontario Small Urban Municipalities (OSUM) 
 Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA) 
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 Western Ontario Wardens’ Caucus (WOWC) 

Summary: 

1. The following positions have been acclaimed: 

 Secretary-Treasurer 
 County Caucus (3 elected official positions, 1 staff position) 
 Small Urban Caucus (1 staff position) 

2. Elections of representatives for a two-year term will be held for the following 
positions, subject to any withdrawals by Candidates: 

 President (1 elected official position) 
 Large Urban Caucus (5 elected official positions) 
 Northern Caucus, N.E. (2 elected official positions) 
 Northern Caucus, N.W. (2 elected official positions) 
 Regional and Single Tier Caucus (6 elected official positions) 
 Rural Caucus (4 elected official positions) 
 Small Urban Caucus (4 elected official positions) 

Respectfully submitted, 
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Trevor Wilcox 

Secretary-Treasurer, Association of Municipalities of Ontario 
General Manager of Corporate Performance, County of Simcoe   
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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